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SIMMARY DESCRIPTION

The Arlington Post Office is a handsome one-story Georgian revival
structure built in 1937. Both its form and detailing are unusual for post
office construction of the 1930s. While the Arlington Post Office is
clearly inspired by early American architecture, its detailing is simpli-
fied and stylized in a manner typical of the period. The building possesses
a dignified, institutional presence often lacking in other'contemporary
post offices. The Palladian, geometric aspects of Gecrgian revival archi-
tecture incorporated in the design of the Arlington Post Office lend it a
greater dignity and presence than other contemporary post offices relying
on domestic scale and crnament for stylistic identification.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Arlington Post Office is a one-story brick building constructed over a
full basement. Brick is laid with grapevine mortar in modified common bond
with headers every fifth course. The building is pentagonal in plan with
the main entrance, at the center of a wall, facing northwest onto the
intersection of Washington Blvd. and Noxrth Hudson Street. This entrance
centers the primary facade, which is three bays wide. The detailing of the
primary facade is returned for one bay on each of the adijacent facades
along Washington Boulevard and North Hudson Street to create a frontispiece
for the building. The primary facade is comprised of a domed portico
flanked by two tripartite windows inset within arches. The central window
within each @pening is. six-over-six; the narrower windows are two-over-two.
Simple Doric limestone pilasters form the window surrounds. The arched
area above the entablature is finished with stucco., A rubbed brick belt-
course ornaments the frontispiece at the spring of the arches. A simple
limestone entablature and projecting cornice extends around this portlon of
the building and the dome, unifving the architectural composition.

The dome, which rises above the flat roof of the building, is supported by
four fluted limestone piers. Three granite steps form the foundation of
the portice. Incised block lettering spells out "UNITED STATES POST
OFFICE" within the frieze of the. dome: :The: copper .dome, originally covered
with gold leaf, is now painted a stugco color. The entrance to the
building is-recessed within the cylindrical volume created by the portico.
The wood and glass entry vestibule extends only to the height of the
beltcourse. Sidelights flank recent aluminum and glass doors that are
topped by a four-light transom. A Greek key entablature surmounts the
vestibule. "Arlington Virginia® appears in incised script lettering at'the
(See Continuation Sheets)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE -

The Arlington Post Office, built in 1937, is an excellent example of modern
interpretation of the Georgian revival style. As the first federal
building in the County, it provided a focal point for establishing the
identity of Arlington. The Post Office represented an important milestone
in the develcpment of Arlington from an agglomeration of disparate suburban
villages to the community it is today. The Arlington Post Office meets
Criterion A {"associated with events that have made a significant contribu-
tion to the broad patterns of our history") because of the role it plaved
in the formation of a single Arlington identity for the communities located
within the boundaries of Arlington County, It meets Criterion C {“embodies
the distinguishing characteristics of a type...possesses high artistic
values") because it is an excellent example of the Georgian revival adapted
to a modern aesthetic., Both the gquality and subject matter of the interior
murals further enhance the unifying civic function of the building. The
exceptional significance required for buildings under 50 years old is,
however, met only for Criterion A.

HISTORY

The Post Office Department established the Arlington Post Office on July 1,
1336 to consolidate postal service within Arlington County. This post
office assumed the services that had been provided by the Rosslyn, South
Washington, Glen Carlyn, Ballston, and Georgetown (D.C.) post offices. As
early as June of that year, the County was informed that $200,000 had been
appropriated for.a-consclidated podt office to 'be located in Clarendon.
(sun, June 25, 1936.) Bids for land ranging from $7500 to $107,000 were
accepted by July 16; ‘the present site was purchased for "$24,850 in Auqust
of that year. (Sun, July 16, 1936 and August 27, 1936.) Drawings show
that design had bequn by November 1936. The Post Office was designed under
the authority of Louis A. Simon, Supervising Architect of the Treasury.
The Arawings wete signed and checked by so many individuals that it is not
possible to isolate design responsibility. DeGelleke, K. Schmidt, George
A. Degenhardt, D. Furguson, Ormsby, White, Rice, Savolaine, Kelly, Chan,
J.A. Hewitt, Kennedy, Peele and Morris are among the names that appear on
the drawings. (See Continuation Sheets.)




EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

e

See Continuation Sheets

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 33 774 sq. ft.
UTMREFERENCES Washington West D.C. = Md. - Va.; Quadrangle scale 1:24000

iston a1, 8] B 812,401 |4,310,% 5.0) Y S I T N DRV TP T S |

ZONE EASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING

CIII[JIJQ_IIII:I]__]I ] P S ' T S S

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The nominated property occuples part lot 191, lots 192-199 inclusive,
and part lots 200-205 inclusive, Moore's Addltion to Clarendon.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE ‘ CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE CODRE COUNTY CODE
EB1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Betty Bird, Architectural Historian June 1983
QAGANIZATION v DATE
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
ey 2025 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 801 202-463-2033
CITY OR TOWN i STATE

Washington, D.C. 20006
¥ CERTIFICATION OF NOMINATIGN

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER RECOMME
YES. Y NO____ NON

STATE HISTQAIC PRES§RVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE
In compliance with Executive Order 11593, | hereby nominate this property to the Natioﬂél Registér, certifying that the State
Historic Preservation Officer has been allowed 90 days in which to present the nomination to the State Review Board and to

evaluate its significance. The svaluated level of significance is National State Local.
FEDERAL REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE
TITLE DATE
FFER NPS USE ONLY
1 HERE&Y CERTIFY THATTHIS PROPERTY S !NCLUDE\’) IN THE NAT%ONAL HEG%STER
DATE

: DIRECTOR OFFICE OF ARCHEOLOGY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATIGN .
ATTEST: . : DATE

KEEPER OF THE NATIOMAL REGISTER

crend GPO 899-214



NPS Form 10-000-a OMB No. 1024-0018
L) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet ' Iterm number 7

center of this entablature. A modeled bronze eagle, also originally
finished in gold leaf, is centered above the entablature highlighting the
volume of space between the top of the vestibule and the interior roof of
the dome.

The Washington Boulevard and North Hudson Street facades beyond the return
within the frontispiece are detailed in a more utilitarian manner. The
openings in these side facades consist of single-hung six-over-six inset
windows. The window surrounds consist of brick laid in header bond. The
slate roof above these portions of the facade, which are lower than the
frontispiece, are hipped. The two remaining facades comprise the rear of
the post office and are used as leading areas.

The siting of the building is especially noteworthy. The triangular site
created by the acute angle of the intersection of North Hudson Street and
Washington Boulevard places special demands on the building that occupies
it. The desioners of the Arlington Post Office chose to make the building
face the point of the triangle at the intersection rather than face either
street, The angular massing of the building is further emphasized by the
portico, landscaping, and original flagpole at the front of the building.
A dynamic of radial expansion is established that extends from the flagpole
to the portico, to the northwest facade, and finally encompasses the post
office itself.

The interior of the building also participates in the unusual geocmetry of
its exterior. The lobby corresponds to the areaarticulated by the
frontispiece of the building. Postal windows are placed within a curved
wall opposite the vestibule entrance. This wall is framed by stylized
fluted pilasters of green Cardiff marble that extend up to a simple frieze
of the same material. The original anodized aluminum decorative grille is
still present below the cornice above the postal windows. The walls of the
lobby are faced with polished Tennesssee Golden Vein Tavernell marble above
a base of Virginia Royal Black marble. The floors are terrazzo with a
border of Virginia Greenstone. A simple plaster cornice extends around the
lobby. The window openings are recessed within the walls. Austere
pilasters with embossed stars on their entablatures articulate the
tripartite glazing within the openings.

Two notable features within the lobby are the light fixtures and the
murals. The light fixtures consist of "Saturn" globes suspended from the
ceiling. Thin anodized aluminum rims decorated with stars encircle white
glass globes. The murals are placed in the plaster area above the marble
walls below the frieze. The seven 2-1/2 ft. x 4 ft. wide panels depict
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Indians on Analostan Island, Captain John Smith and the Indians, tobacco
picking by the Iee mansion, Robert E. Lee receiving his Confederate commis-
sion in Richmond, a picnic at Great Falls, polo players at Fort Myers, and
a contemporary harvest at an apple orchard.

Beyond the public lobby of the post office, space is devoted to postal
service use. A large pentagonal work room extends back from the postal
windows and occupies most of the square footage of the first floor. 0Of-
fices are located along the North Hudson Street side of the building. A
stair at the point of the pentagon furthest from the entrance extends down
to the basement where swing rooms, conference rooms, offices, and storage
are located.

While the post office has changed over time, none of the changes affect the
overall integritv of the building or its ability to convey its
associations. Most of the exterior changes have been confined to
landscaping and alterations to the loading area at the rear of the
building. The street facades retain their original appearance and
relationship to the site. The numerous interior alterations have been
concentrated within the functional portion of the post office. Despite
changes, the original plan and configuration of the building can still be
clearly read. Drawings dated 1946 indicate that the mailing platform was
extended and the present women’s rest room and parcel post chute installed
at that time. The impetus for these changes appears to have been the
removal of the coal boiler at the south end of the basement. In 1957 the
building was air conditioned by Nathan C. Hale Associates. In 1959 the
women’s toilet and swing room was further altered. :

The most extensive changes aprear to have been made in 1967. At that time
the original postal windows in the lcbby were reworked from the single
windows that existed originally to the present larger opening. The mail
order and registry area and windows at the Washington Boulevard end of the
lobby were also replaced with a roll up aluminum shutter. (This was later
replaced with the present lock boxes.) The parcel post windows, located on
the south wall adjoining the service windows, were removed and replaced
with lock boxes. It is probable that the present finishes in the office
area along North Hudson Street date from this time as well. Some of the
original wood wainscot and batwing partitions still remain around the work
room.

Because most of the changes to the office have affected areas not
accessible to the public and because changes to the lobby have been
sensitive to its architectural features, they deo not affect the overall
integrity of the building. Within the public space important character
defining features like the light fixtures, murals, materials, and windows,
as well as the space itself remain unchanged.

OMB No. 10240018
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The design for the building is an unusual one. It is appears to be based

on Tudor Place, William Thornton’s 1815 residence for the Peter family in

Georgetown. Like Tudor Place, it features a central domed portico flanked

R by tripartite windows inset within arches. This house was published in
Great Georgian Houses of America, a book that had widespread influence on
Colonial revival design. The designers of the Post Office may have been
led to Thornton for precedent by the constraints of the triangular site.
Thornton produced designs like the President’s House that are striking for
their use of geometry and proportion. The massing of the Arlinagton Post
Office relates to the site in a manner similar to the Octagon, also by
Thornton. The pentagonal post office created by the Supervising Architect
of the Treasury incorporates Thornton’s approach to space in the organiza-
tion of its interior. The ease with which this precedent could be adapted
to contemporary aesthetics is all the more striking in the context of later
buildings in Clarendon. While the frontispiece of the Post Office is a
stripped down, but absolutely correct, adaptation of Georgilan precedent,
the side facades are more modern in their utilitarian detailing. The
emphasis on geometric massing combined with simplified ornament produced a
building of greater architectural abstraction than was typical of post
offices during this period. Thus the building relates well to its more
self-consciously modern neighbors and possesses greater dignity and
presence than other Georgian revival post offices that have a more domestic
character. -

S

By January 1937 the Baltimore firm of J.K Ruff had been chosen as general

R contractor. They submitted the low bid of $124,971 for.the project. (Sun,
January 29, 1937.) Drawings on file at the Arlington Post Office provide
information about the building’s subcontractors and suppliers. The sheet-
metal contractors were R & R, Inc. and the stone contractor was Standard
Art Marble and Tile Company, both of Washington. Marble was supplied bv
the Gray Knox Marble Company of Knoxville, Tennessee; limestone was pro-
vided by the Bowman Schwab Stone Company of Bloomington, Indiana. Con-~
struction photos show that excavation work had begun by March 1937 and that
the foundations and basement were in place when the cornerstone was laid in
May of that year. A sign in one of the photos suggests that Alexander
Electric Company was responsible for the electrical work. Construction was
completed and the Arlington Post Office opened for business on December 13,
1937. (8un, December 10, 1937.)

Negotiations for the murals did not commence until December of the
following year. The marble drawings suggest that the entire plaster area
below the marble frieze may originally have been intended for art. However
when Edward B. Rowan, Superintendent of the Section of Fine Arts, wrote to
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Auriel Bessemer about the murals, he specified that the $800 commission was

_— for seven 2-1/2 ft. x 4 ft. panels. By October of 1939 Bessemer's designs

Eiuis and sample canvass had been approved; presumably the murals were completed
h shortly thereafter., (Lee manuscript.)

Bassemer was a Washington, D.C. artist who completed several post office
murals including those in Winnsboro, South Carolina and Hazlehurst, Missis—
sippi. Born in Grand Rapids, Michigan in 1909, he studied at Western
Reserve Academy, Columbia University, and at the Roerich Museum. He taught
at the National Art School in Washington, the Roerich Academy of Arts, and
the Montclair School of Art. His work was widely exhibited.
Correspondence with Rowan and biographical information indicates that he
had a rather pcetic and philoscophical orientation toward art. .(ILee manu-
script.)

In the first year the Arlington Post Cffice opened, it had 70 employees and
annual receipts of $110,392.52. The following men have served as postmas-—
ters: William A, Coates (1936~1943), C. Forbes Simpson (1943-1972), BEugene
E. Fleming, Jr. (1973), R.W. Abbott, Sr. (1973-1983), and Kenneth H.
Vliestra (1983-present). (Arlington Post Office Scrapbook.)

Because the history of Arlington County is predominately one of the 20th
century and because a ma’ior theme of that history is the emergence of a
unified Arlington identity, the Arlington Post Office is exceptionally
significant. Not only 1is it one of the few remaining early public
buildings associated with the County as a whole, it also provided a major
focus for civic activity and consolidation. In order to appreciate the
important role that the Arlington Post Office played, the extent to which
Arlingten came of age in the 20th century must be understood. In 1846
Alexandria and what is now Arlington County were retroceded from the Dis-
trict of Columbia to Virginia. The retroceded area became Alexandria
County. (The Virginia General Assembly did not change the name to Arling-
ton County until 1920.) In 1870 the Virginia constitution established
city/county separation and Alexandria became a city independent of the
county in which it had been located. What remained of Alexandria County
was divided into three magisterial districts, Washington, Arlington, and
Jefferson, which were combined when the Alexandria County Courthouse (later
Arlington County Courthouse} was built in 1898,

R T

e

An important political prerequisite for the emergence of Arlington as an
independent entity was the consolidation of county government and the
development of increasing independence from Alexandria’s dominance. Con-
struction of the 1898 County Courthouse was an important step marking the
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County’s separation from Alexandria where the previous courthouse had been
located. The Virginia General Assemblv played an important role in the
political history of Arlington because enabling legislation that it passed
gradually increased the power and -urisdiction of oounty governments., In
1912 countv Boards of Supervisors were granted the same authority as city
and town councils. Spurred by Alexandria’s annexation of the valuable
Potomac rail yards in the southern part of the County in 1911, the County
Board of Supervisars resclved in 1913 to give serious consideration to
incorporating the largely rural County as an independent city to prevent
further predatory action. The General Assembly did not fully protect
Arlington from future annexations until 1930. Arlington also faced the
threat of formation of independent cities within its boundaries. Clarendon
attempted to incorporate but was thwarted by the 1922 Bennett vs. Garrett
decision in which the Virginia Supreme Court held that Arlington County was
a "continuous, contigquous, and homogenous community" that could not be
subdivided by independent cities,

il

Arlington’s demographic and community development parallels its political
history. During the period from retrocession to the 1930s, it evolved from
a rural area to a suburban community as the independent commuter villages
clustered within it multiplied. Arlington’s proximity to commerce in Wash-
ington and Alexandria retarded the development of an independent commercial
life until the 20th century. Residential communities like Ballston, East
Falls Church, Cherrydale, and Clarendon developed around commuter rail
etz lines. Each of these villages boasted their own fire departments, schools,
and churches. The population growth and attendant development during the
early 20th century was enormous. In 1900 the population of the county was
6,430, in 1910 it was 10,231. By 1930 it was 26,615 and in 19240, 537,040.

During the early decades of the 20th century, the disparate villages and
rural areas comprising Arlington County became unified into the single
community that exists today. This process began with the constructicn of
the County Courthouse, now demolished, in 1898. More and more county-wide
institutions were established as the Board of Supervisors took on greater
civic responsibility assuming functions formerly handled on an individual
basis within each village and subdivision. Weekly newspapers first
appeared at the turn of the century. Sewerage and water systems were
authorized in the 1920s and 1930s respectively. The Countv’s first hospi-
tal was not built until 1944. National and local retail chains opened
stores in Clarendon in the 1930s, finally providing a commercial center
within Arlington.

The establishment of the Arlington Post Office was a significant factor in
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the emergence of Arlington County as a single community. There were post
offices within the County in the late 19th century. Several individual
communities had their own post offices prior to the consolidation of postal
service in 1936. A large portion of the county was serviced by rural
delivery from the Georgetown Post Office in Washington.

In the early 1930s, various civic organizations, business groups, and
citizens requested a central post office. More efficient mail and delivervy
service were important, but the desire to establish an Arlington address
was paramount. Clearly people had begun to identify with the County rather
than with individual towns and subdivisions. Because of the rapid develop-
ment the County was experiencing, developments began to crowd into one
ancther. Street names changed randomly and duplicate street names
abounded. Some stores refused to deliver merchandise because of this
confusion. The Postal Service required that the duplicate street names be
eliminated before they could effect the consolidation of a central post
office. This proved to be a maijor obstacle, From 1932 to 1935 a committee
of citizens appointed by the Board of Supervisors virtually renamed Arling-
ton County streets unifying the formerly incoherant system. (Kinnier, pp.
42-43,)

It is entirely appropriate that the Arlington Post Office spur this
activity that helped the County evolve from an agglomeration of villages to
a single entity. The Arlington Post Office was established on July 1,
1936, the largest consolidation of post offices undertaken by the Post
Office Department at that time. (Simpson, p.21l.) Additionally, Arlington
was the only county in the nation slated for city delivery. (Sun, Feb. 26,
1937.) As the first federal building in Arlington County and one of the
most impressive public buildings constructed to that date, it made a major
S impact on the County and its conception of itself. Editorials in the Sun,
e a county newspaper published in Falls Church, make the significance of the
e Post Office clear:

The maturity of a community is largely marked by the number of
public or semi-public institutions within its boundaries, housed
in buildings more or less monumental in character.... ILong ago,
of course, the Court House was built. One truly monumental
school already stands in Washington-Lee, and another is being
built. A Federal building is under construction, to house the
post office and other FPederal offices. 1It, certainly, is an
institution marking an important point on the rcad to maturity.
{Sun, April 2, 1937.)
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The laying of the cornerstone on May 5, 1937 was a major event. The
ceremonvy was attended by several thousand pecple and was preceded by a 40
float parade. James A. Parley, the Postmaster General, Howard Smith,
Arlington’s congressman, and Louis A, Simon, the Supervising Architect of
the Treasury, were among the many dignitaries present. The trowel used to
lay the cornerstone had been used to lay the cornerstones of the U.S.
Capitol, the Smithscnian Institute, and the Washington Monument., The Sun
camemorated,

the erection of a monumental edifice which, in one sense, is the
largest and most important stone placed in the structure of ocur
civic growth in many a vear.... Arlington’s new post office is a
very definite sign that were growing up. Its a nerve center of
business and residential 1life, and the fact that Uncle Same
decided it was time to build us a Teal” post office means we are
not the only ones who think were an important community.... for
the moment it{the ceremony] made us more than casually conscious
of our community as a whole, a place where people work and live
and build their homes. And that little excitment of our civic
consciousness was the best thing in the world for a lot of
pecple. (Sun, May 7, 1937.)

Seen in light of the important function the Arlington Post Office played in
the emerging identity of County residents, the murals take on particular
significance. More than other art in similar contexts, these murals helped
define the culture and heritage of the county. Bessemer’s reliance on
Virginia, rather than Washington, history is noteworthy. He depicted local
Indians and the largely apocryphal journey of John Smith up the Potomac.
He focused on Robert E. Lee, Arlington’s most famous resident, by depicting
the Lee Mansion in the background to the tcbacco picking scene and by
illustrating him standing before the Virginia assembly. The scenes showing
the Great Falls picnic, polo players, and the apple harvest treat
pursuits of county citizens. It is especially intriguing that Fort Myers
is represented by recreation and that the apple harvest is presented in a
recreational, rather than agricultural, light. This emphasis on leisure
activities unigue to the County seems particularly well suited to a
residential community. '

The Arlington Post Office thus not only represents an important period in
the growth of Arlington County and symbolizes the emerging identity of
Arlington, it was also an agent bringing about these developments. Its
creation forced the rationalization of the formerly chactic street system
and effected the consolidation of the scattered postal service for the
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County. The dedication provided an occasion for an outpouring of civic
feeling. The architecture of the building lives up to the exceptiocnal
significance attached to these associations. 2An excellent example of
Georgian revival architecture, the Arlington Post Office is an impressive
public building that provides an architectural as well as civic focal point

for the County.




NPS Form 10-900-a . OMB No.1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Iitem number 9 Page 1

WORKS CONSULTED

Books:

Craiqg, Lois, ed., and the staff of the Federal Architecture Project. The
Federal Presence: Architecture, Politics, and Symbols in the United
States Government Building. Cambridge, Massachusetts: the MIT Press,
1979. (Library of Congress)

Rose, C.B., Jr. Arlington County, Virginia: A History. Baltimore: Port
City Press, 1976. (Arlington County Library)

Short, C.W., and Stanley-Brown, R. Public Buildings: A Survey of Archi-
tecture of Projects Constructed by Federal and Other Governmental
Bodies Between the Years of 1933 and 1939 with the Assistance of the
Public Works Administration. Washington, D.C.: U.S, Government
Printing Office, 1939, (IC)

U.S. Post Office Department (Postal Service). Annual Reports of the Post-
master General. Washington, D.C. (LC)

Newspapers and Periodicals:

S

Kinnier, C.L. "The Renaming of Arlington Streets." Arlington Historical
Magazine (October 1959). (ACL)

Simpson, C. Forbes., "Arlington Area Postal Service." Arlington Historical
Magazine (October 1967). (ACL)

Sun, June 1936 - December 1937. (ACL)

sundguist, Beth R. "Arlington: Capital Remnant." Arlington Historical
Magazine {October 1981). (ACL)

Young, Maggie. "Clarendon." _Arlinqton Historical Magazine (Octcber 1978).

Drawings:
Architectural Drawings and Prints for the Arlington Post Office;

Architectural Drawings and Prints for Subsequent Alterations.
(Arlington Post Office)
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Manuscripts and Unpublished Sources:

File on Historic Designation of Arlington Post Office. (aArlington Planning
Division)

YHistoric Resources in the Clarendon Commercial District." (APD)

lee, Antoinette. Draft Chronological History of Arlington Va. Post Office.
(AFD) '

"Official Program, Luncheon and Cornerstone Laying, United States Post
Office, Arlington, Virginia," (May 5, 1937). (Arlington Postmaster)
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Purple tint indicates extension of urban areas

I770 000 FEET (MD.)

NATIONAL OCEAN SERVIC
HYDROGRAPHIC SURVEY INL

\ H-9488

S

L H-9478 —"R

HYDROGRAPHIC SURVE'

|

INFORMATION
Survey Survey 5
Number Date Sl-lcrglleey
H-9478 1977 1:5,000
H-9488 1976 1:5,000






